COMMSCOPE INC Form S-3ASR June 07, 2006

OuickLinks -- Click here to rapidly navigate through this document

As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 7, 2006

Registration No. 333-

# UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

# Form S-3

REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

# CommScope, Inc.

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter)

### Delaware

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)

### 36-4135495

(I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

1100 CommScope Place, SE P.O. Box 339 Hickory, North Carolina 28602

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant's principal executive offices)

Frank B. Wyatt, II
Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
1100 CommScope Place, SE
P.O. Box 339
Hickory, North Carolina 28602
(828) 324-2200

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code of agent for service)

With Copies to:

Lois F. Herzeca, Esq. Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP One New York Plaza New York, New York 10004 (212) 859-8000

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: From time to time after this registration statement becomes effective.

If the only securities being registered on this Form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans, please check the following box: o

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered only in connection with dividend or interest reinvestment plans, check the following box: ý

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If this Form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction I.D. or a post-effective amendment thereto that shall become effective upon filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 462(e) under the Securities Act, check the following box: ý

If this Form is a post-effective amendment to a registration statement filed pursuant to General Instruction I.D. filed to register additional securities or additional classes of securities pursuant to Rule 413(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box: o

### CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

	Title of each class of securities to be registered(1)	Amount to be registered(1)	Proposed maximum offering price per unit(1)	Proposed maximum aggregate offering price(1)	Amount of registration fee(1)
Commo	on Stock, \$0.01 par value per share				
Preferr	red Stock, \$0.01 par value per share				
Senior	or Subordinated Debt Securities				
Conver	tible Debt Securities				
Warrai	nts				
(1)	An indeterminate aggregate initial offering price or number of the securities of each identified class is being registered as may from time to time be offered at indeterminate prices. Separate consideration may or may not be received for securities that are issuable on exercise, conversion or exchange of other securities or that are issued in units. In accordance with Rules 456(b) and 457(r), the Registrant is deferring payment of all of the registration fee and will pay the registration fee subsequently in advance or on a "pay-as-you-go basis."				

PROSPECTUS June 7, 2006

# CommScope, Inc.

# Common Stock Preferred Stock Senior or Subordinated Debt Securities Convertible Debt Securities Warrants

We may, from time to time, offer to sell common stock, preferred stock, senior or subordinated debt securities, convertible debt securities and warrants. We refer to our common stock, preferred stock, senior or subordinated debt securities, convertible debt securities and warrants collectively as the "securities." The securities we may offer may be convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for our other securities. We may offer the securities separately or together, in separate series or classes and in amounts, at prices and on terms described in one or more supplements to this prospectus. In addition, this prospectus may be used to offer securities for the account of persons other than us.

This prospectus describes some of the general terms that may apply to these securities. The specific terms of any securities to be offered, and any other information relating to a specific offering, will be set forth in a post-effective amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part or in a supplement to this prospectus or may be set forth in one or more documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

We or any selling security holder may offer and sell these securities to or through one or more underwriters, dealers and agents, or directly to purchasers, on a continuous or delayed basis. The supplements to this prospectus will provide the specific terms of the plan of distribution. This prospectus may not be used to offer and sell securities unless accompanied by a prospectus supplement.

Our common stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "CTV."

Investing in our securities involves risks. You should consider the risk factors described in any accompanying prospectus supplement and in the documents we incorporate by reference.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission or other regulatory body has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

# **Table of Contents**

	Page
The Company	1
About this prospectus	1
Where you can find more information	2
Incorporation by reference	2
Risk factors	3
Use of proceeds	3
Description of the securities	3
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges and deficiency in the coverage of earnings to fixed charges	3
Selling security holders	4
Legal matters	4
Experts	4
Forward-looking statements	4

### The Company

CommScope, Inc. is a world leader in the design and manufacture of cable and connectivity solutions for communications networks. We focus on the "last mile" in communications networks, which is the distribution access, or final link to the customer.

Our business is organized into three segments: Enterprise, Broadband and Carrier.

Our Enterprise segment consists mainly of structured cabling systems for business enterprise applications and connectivity solutions for wired and wireless networks within organizations. The Enterprise segment also includes coaxial cable for various video and data applications. Through our acquisition of the Connectivity Solutions business of Avaya Inc. on January 31, 2004, we became a global leader in structured cabling for business enterprise applications.

Our Broadband segment primarily consists of coaxial cable, fiber optic cable and conduit for cable television system operators. These products support multi-channel video, voice and high-speed data services for residential and commercial customers using Hybrid Fiber Coaxial architecture. We are a global leader in broadband coaxial cables for the cable television industry.

Our Carrier segment primarily consists of secure environmental enclosures for electronic devices and equipment, cables and components used by wireless providers to connect antennae to transmitters and apparatus for telephone central offices. These products are primarily used by telecommunications service providers or "carriers." We are a leading provider of environmentally secure enclosures and cables and components for wireless transmission systems in the United States.

### About this prospectus

This prospectus is part of a registration statement on Form S-3 that we filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") using the "shelf" registration process. By using a shelf registration statement, we and/or certain selling security holders may offer and sell, from time to time, in one or more offerings, the securities described in this prospectus. No limit exists on the aggregate amount of the securities we may sell pursuant to the registration statement.

You should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus or any applicable prospectus supplement. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. This document may only be used where it is legal to sell these securities. You should not assume that the information contained in this prospectus, or in any prospectus supplement, is accurate as of any date other than its date regardless of the time of delivery of the prospectus or prospectus supplement or any sale of the securities.

This prospectus includes trademarks, service marks and trade names owned by us or other companies. All trademarks, service marks and trade names included in this prospectus are the property of their respective owners.

We urge you to read carefully both this prospectus and any prospectus supplement accompanying this prospectus, together with the information described under the headings "Where you can find more information" and "Incorporation by reference," before deciding whether to invest in any of the securities being offered.

References in this prospectus to "CommScope," "we," "us," and "our" are to CommScope, Inc. and its subsidiaries. The term "you" refers to a prospective investor. Our principal executive offices are located at 1100 CommScope Place SE, Hickory, North Carolina 28602. Our phone number is (828) 324-2200.

1

### Where you can find more information

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy materials that we have filed with the SEC at the SEC public reference room located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain information on the operation of the public reference room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an Internet web site that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and the information regarding issuers, including us, that file electronically with the SEC. Our SEC filings are available to the public from the SEC's website at <a href="https://www.sec.gov">www.sec.gov</a> and on our website at <a href="https://www.commscope.com">www.commscope.com</a>.

### **Incorporation by reference**

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" the information we file with them, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents that we have previously filed with the SEC or documents that we will file with the SEC in the future. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this prospectus, except for any information that is superseded by other information that is included or incorporated by reference into this document.

This prospectus incorporates by reference the documents listed below that we have previously filed with the SEC, which contain important information about us:

Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2006 filed on May 5, 2006;

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005 filed on March 1, 2006;

Our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed on February 13, 2006, March 1, 2006, March 23, 2006, and May 9, 2006;

The description of our common stock set forth in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A, dated April 24, 1997, as amended; and

The description of our preferred stock purchase rights set forth in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A, dated June 30, 1997, as amended.

We incorporate by reference any additional documents that we may file with the SEC under Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (other than those "furnished" pursuant to Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 in any Current Report on Form 8-K or other information deemed to have been "furnished" rather than filed in accordance with SEC rules) from the date of the registration statement of which this prospectus is part until the termination of the offering of the securities. These documents may include annual, quarterly and current reports, as well as proxy statements. Any material that we later file with the SEC will automatically update and replace the information previously filed with the SEC.

For purposes of this prospectus, any statement contained in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated herein by reference shall be deemed to be modified or superseded to the extent that a statement contained in any subsequently filed document which also is or is deemed to be incorporated herein by reference modifies or supersedes such statement contained in the previous document.

You may request a copy of these filings at no cost by writing or calling us at the following address or telephone number: CommScope, Inc., Attention: Investor Relations, 1100 CommScope Place SE, Hickory, NC 28602; telephone (828) 324-2200. The filings are also available on our website at <a href="https://www.commscope.com">www.commscope.com</a>.

### Risk factors

Please carefully consider the risk factors described in our periodic reports filed with the SEC, which are incorporated by reference in this prospectus. Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider these risks as well as other information we include or incorporate by reference in this prospectus or include in any applicable prospectus supplement. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business operations.

### Use of proceeds

We will set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement our intended use for the net proceeds received by us from our sale of securities under this prospectus. We will not receive the net proceeds of any sales by selling security holders.

### Description of the securities

We may issue from time to time, in one or more offerings, the following securities:

shares of common stock:

shares of preferred stock;

debt securities, which may be senior or subordinated;

convertible debt securities; or

warrants exercisable for common stock, preferred stock or debt securities.

We will set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement a description of the common stock, preferred stock, senior or subordinated debt securities, convertible debt securities or warrants that may be offered under this prospectus. The terms of the offering of securities, the initial offering price and the net proceeds to us will be contained in the prospectus supplement and other offering material relating to such offering.

# Ratio of earnings to fixed charges and deficiency in the coverage of earnings to fixed charges

The following table sets forth the ratio of earnings to fixed charges and deficiency in the coverage of earnings to fixed charges for each of the years ended December 31, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004 and 2005 and for the three months ended March 31, 2005 and 2006.

		Year Ended December 31,			Three Months Ended March 31,				
	2001	2002		2003	:	2004	2005	2005	2006
			(	(in thousand	s, exc	cept ratios)			
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges(1) Deficiency in the coverage of earnings to	5.79						6.85	3.42	7.82
fixed charges(1)		\$ (21,252)	\$	(13,953)	\$	(6,272)			

In computing the ratio of earnings to fixed charges and deficiency in the coverage of earnings to fixed charges, earnings consist of income (loss) before income taxes, equity in losses of OFS BrightWave, and net gain on OFS BrightWave transaction, plus fixed charges and amortization of capitalized interest, less capitalized interest. Fixed charges consist of interest expense, capitalized interest, amortization of capitalized expense related to indebtedness, and an estimate of the

interest component of rent expense under operating leases. Where earnings are inadequate to cover fixed charges, the deficiency is reported.

### Selling security holders

Information about selling security holders, where applicable, will be set forth in a prospectus supplement, in a post-effective amendment, or in filings we make with the SEC under the Exchange Act which are incorporated by reference.

### Legal matters

The validity of any securities issued under this prospectus will be passed upon by Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP, New York, New York. Any underwriters will be represented by their own legal counsel, which will be named in the applicable prospectus supplement.

### **Experts**

The consolidated financial statements, the related financial statement schedule, and management's report on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting incorporated in this prospectus by reference from CommScope's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005 have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their reports, which are incorporated herein by reference, and have been so incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

### Forward-looking statements

Certain statements in this prospectus and in the documents that we incorporate by reference that are other than historical facts are intended to be "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and other related laws and include but are not limited to those statements relating to our business position, plans, transition, outlook, revenues, earnings, margins, accretion, synergies and other financial items, restructuring plans, sales and earnings expectations, expected demand, cost and availability of key raw materials, internal production capacity and expansion, competitive pricing, relative market position and outlook. While we believe such statements are reasonable, the actual results and effects could differ materially from those currently anticipated. These forward-looking statements are identified, in some cases, by the use of certain terms and phrases including but not limited to "intends," "intended," "goal," "estimate," "estimates," "expects," "expected," "project," "projects," "projected," "projections," "plans," "anticipates," "anticipated," "should," "designed to," "foreseeable future," "believe," "believes," "think," "thinks" and "scheduled" and similar expressions.

These statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties, many of which are outside our control, including, without limitation, changes in cost and availability of key raw materials and our ability to recover these costs from our customers through price increases; the challenges of executing our previously announced global manufacturing initiatives; the integration and expected synergies related to recent and any future acquisitions; customer demand for our products and the ability to maintain existing business alliances with our key customers or distributors; competitive pricing and acceptance of our products; industry competition and the ability to retain customers through product innovation; possible production disruption due to supplier bankruptcy, reorganization or restructuring; successful ongoing operation of our vertical integration activities; the possibility of further restructuring actions; possible future impairment charges for fixed or intangible assets; increased obligations under employee benefit plans; ability to achieve expected sales, growth and earnings goals; ability to achieve expected benefits from future acquisitions; costs of protecting or defending our intellectual property; ability to obtain capital on commercially reasonable terms; adequacy and availability of insurance; costs

and challenges of compliance with domestic and foreign environmental laws; variability in expected tax rate; product performance issues and associated warranty claims; regulatory changes affecting us or the industries we serve; any changes required by the SEC in connection with its review of our public filings; authoritative changes in generally accepted accounting principles by standard-setting bodies; environmental remediation issues; terrorist activity or armed conflict; political instability; major health concerns; and any statements of belief and any statements of assumptions underlying any of the foregoing. These and other factors are discussed in greater detail in our periodic filings with the SEC. The information contained in this prospectus and in the documents incorporated by reference represents our best judgment at the date of this prospectus based on information currently available. However, we do not intend, and are not undertaking any duty or obligation, to update this information to reflect developments or information obtained after the date of this prospectus.

5

### Part II Information not required in prospectus

### Item 14. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution

The following table sets forth fees and expenses payable by the registrant in connection with the issuance and distribution of the securities being registered hereby (other than any underwriting discounts and commissions).

In accordance with Rules 456(b) and 457(r), we are deferring payment of the registration fee for the securities offered by this prospectus.

Expenses are not presently known but will be provided by amendment or as an exhibit to a filing on Form 8-K.

### Item 15. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law (the "DGCL") provides that a corporation may indemnify its directors and officers, as well as other employees and individuals (each an "Indemnified Party"), against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines, and amounts paid in settlement in connection with specified actions, suits, or proceedings, whether civil criminal, administrative, or investigative, other than in connection with actions by or in the right of the corporation (a "derivative action"), if an Indemnified Party acted in good faith and in a manner such Indemnified Party reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful. A similar standard is applicable in the case of derivative actions, except that a corporation may only indemnify an Indemnified Party for expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such derivative action. Additionally, in the context of a derivative action, DGCL Section 145 requires court approval before there can be any indemnification where an Indemnified Party has been found liable to the corporation. The statute provides that it is not exclusive of other indemnification arrangements that may be granted pursuant to a corporation's charter, by-laws, disinterested director vote, stockholder vote, agreement, or otherwise.

Section 102(b)(7) of the DGCL permits a corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that a director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for liability for (i) any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders, (ii) acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) any willful or negligent declaration of an unlawful dividend, stock purchase or redemption, or (iv) any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

The Certificate of Incorporation and By-laws of the registrant provide that directors and officers of the registrant shall not, to the fullest extent permitted by the DGCL, be liable to the Registrant or any of its stockholders for monetary damages for any breach of fiduciary duty as a director or officer, as

the case may be. The Certificate of Incorporation and By-laws of the registrant also provide that if the DGCL is amended to permit further elimination or limitation of the personal liability of directors and officers, then the liability of the directors and officers of the registrant shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted by the DGCL, as so amended.

The registrant has entered into agreements to indemnify its directors and officers in addition to the indemnification provided for in its Certificate of Incorporation and By-laws. These agreements, among other things, indemnify the registrant's directors and officers to the fullest extent permitted by Delaware or other applicable state law for certain expenses (including attorneys' fees), liabilities, judgments, fines and settlement amounts incurred by such person arising out of or in connection with such person's service as a director or officer of the registrant or an affiliate of the registrant.

The registrant maintains directors' and officers' liability insurance, under which its directors and officers are insured, within the limits and subject to the limitations of the policies, against certain expenses in connection with the defense of, and certain liabilities which might be imposed as a result of, actions, suits, or proceedings to which directors and officers are parties by reason of being or having been directors or officers of the registrant, as the case may be.

### Item 16. Exhibits

Exhibit No.	Description
1.1	Form of Underwriting Agreement(1)
4.1	Amended and restated Certificate of Incorporation of the registrant(2)
4.2	Amended and restated By-laws of the registrant(2)
4.3	Form of Indenture for Senior Debt Securities(3)
4.4	Form of Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities(3)
4.5	Form of Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities(3)
4.6	Form of Senior Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.3)
4.7	Form of Subordinated Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.4)
4.8	Form of Convertible Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.5)
4.9	Form of Warrant Agreement(4)
4.10	Form of Warrant (included in Exhibit 4.9)
4.11	Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)
4.12	Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)
4.13	Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)
	II-2

- Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed 4.14 June 13, 1997) 5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3) 12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3) 23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP(3) 23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3) 23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1) 24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page) 25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3) 25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)
- (1) To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.
- (2) Incorporated by reference to the registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 1997.
- (3) Filed herewith.
- (4) To be filed by amendment or as an exhibit to a document to be incorporated by reference herein.

### Item 17. Undertakings

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

- (1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
  - (i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;
  - (ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in the volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement; and
  - (iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement;

provided, however, that paragraphs (i), (ii) and (iii) above do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in reports filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission by the registrant pursuant to Section 13 and Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement, or is contained in a form of prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is part of the registration statement.

- (2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
  - (4) That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser:
    - (i) Each prospectus filed by the registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) shall be deemed to be part of the registration statement as of the date the filed prospectus was deemed part of and included in the registration statement; and
    - (ii) Each prospectus required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2), (b)(5), or (b)(7) as part of a registration statement in reliance on Rule 430B relating to an offering made pursuant to Rule 415(a)(1)(i), (vii), or (x) for the purpose of providing the information required by Section 10(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the earlier of the date such form of prospectus is first used after effectiveness or the date of the first contract of sale of securities in the offering described in the prospectus. As provided in Rule 430B, for liability purposes of the issuer and any person that is at that date an underwriter, such date shall be deemed to be a new effective date of the registration statement relating to the securities in the registration statement to which that prospectus relates, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof. *Provided, however*, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such effective date, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such effective date;
- (5) That, for the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser in the initial distribution of the securities, the undersigned registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, the undersigned registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:
  - (i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424;
  - (ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant or used or referred to by the undersigned registrant;

- (iii) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the undersigned registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant; and
  - (iv) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned registrant to the purchaser.
- (6) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan's annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of the securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (7) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers or controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been informed that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission this type of indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Exchange Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
- (8) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to file an application for the purpose of determining the eligibility of the trustee to act under subsection (a) of Section 310 of the Trust Indenture Act in accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed by the Commission under Section 305(b)(2) of the Trust Indenture Act.

### **SIGNATURES**

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the undersigned registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Hickory, State of North Carolina, on June 7, 2006.

COMMSCOPE, INC.

By: /s/ FRANK M. DRENDEL

Frank M. Drendel Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

### POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints Frank M. Drendel, Brian D. Garrett, Jearld D. Leonhardt and Frank B. Wyatt, II, and each of them (with full power to act alone), as his or her true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for such person and in his or her name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any or all further amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this registration statement (and any additional registration statement related hereto permitted by Rule 462(b) promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933 (and all further amendments, including post-effective amendments, thereto)), and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the premises, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorney-in-fact and agent, or his substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities indicated below on the 7th day of June, 2006.

Signature Name	Title			
/s/ FRANK M. DRENDEL	Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)			
Frank M. Drendel	(Timelpai Executive Officer)			
/s/ JEARLD L. LEONHARDT	Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)			
Jearld L. Leonhardt	Timuncial Officery			
/s/ WILLIAM R. GOODEN	Senior Vice President and Controller (Principal Accounting Officer)			
William R. Gooden				
/s/ BOYD L. GEORGE	Director			
Boyd L. George				
	II-6			

/s/ GEORGE N. HUTTON, JR.	Director
George N. Hutton, Jr.	
/s/ JUNE E. TRAVIS	Director
June E. Travis	
/s/ JAMES N. WHITSON	Director
James N. Whitson	
/s/ KATSUHIKO OKUBO	Director
Katsuhiko Okubo	
/s/ RICHARD C. SMITH	Director
Richard C. Smith	II-7

# **Index of Exhibits**

<ol> <li>Form of Underwriting Agreement(1)</li> <li>Amended and restated Certificate of Incorporation of the registrant(2)</li> <li>Amended and restated By-laws of the registrant(2)</li> <li>Form of Indenture for Senior Debt Securities(3)</li> <li>Form of Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities(3)</li> <li>Form of Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities(3)</li> <li>Form of Senior Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.4)</li> <li>Form of Convertible Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.5)</li> <li>Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>Form of Warrant (included in Exhibit 4.9)</li> <li>Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8- A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities,</li></ol>	Exhib No.	oit	Description
<ul> <li>4.1 Amended and restated By-laws of the registrant(2)</li> <li>4.2 Amended and restated By-laws of the registrant(2)</li> <li>4.3 Form of Indenture for Senior Debt Securities(3)</li> <li>4.4 Form of Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities(3)</li> <li>4.5 Form of Senior Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.3)</li> <li>4.7 Form of Senior Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.3)</li> <li>4.8 Form of Convertible Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.5)</li> <li>4.9 Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>4.10 Form of Warrant (included in Exhibit 4.9)</li> <li>4.11 Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T</li></ul>			
<ul> <li>4.2 Amended and restated By-laws of the registrant(2)</li> <li>4.3 Form of Indenture for Senior Debt Securities(3)</li> <li>4.4 Form of Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities(3)</li> <li>4.5 Form of Senior Debt Security (included in Eshibit 4.3)</li> <li>4.7 Form of Subordinated Debt Security (included in Eshibit 4.3)</li> <li>4.8 Form of Convertible Debt Security (included in Eshibit 4.5)</li> <li>4.9 Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>4.10 Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>4.11 Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services L.L.C (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form 8-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>3.2 Consent of Priced, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibilit</li></ul>			
<ul> <li>4.3 Form of Indenture for Senior Debt Securities(3)</li> <li>4.4 Form of Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities(3)</li> <li>4.5 Form of Senior Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.3)</li> <li>4.7 Form of Sundinated Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.4)</li> <li>4.8 Form of Convertible Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.4)</li> <li>4.9 Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>4.10 Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>4.11 Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of Price, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee un</li></ul>			
<ul> <li>4.4 Form of Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities(3)</li> <li>4.5 Form of Senior Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.3)</li> <li>4.7 Form of Subordinated Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.4)</li> <li>4.8 Form of Convertible Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.5)</li> <li>4.9 Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>4.10 Form of Warrant (included in Exhibit 4.9)</li> <li>4.11 Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form 8-4 filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.15 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form 8-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of Piciotite &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of Piciotite &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.5 Consent of Priced, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement regisibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on</li></ul>			
<ul> <li>4.5 Form of Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities(3)</li> <li>4.6 Form of Senior Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.3)</li> <li>4.7 Form of Subordinated Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.4)</li> <li>4.8 Form of Convertible Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.5)</li> <li>4.9 Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>4.10 Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>4.11 Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Melano Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National</li></ul>			···
<ul> <li>4.6 Form of Senior Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.3)</li> <li>4.7 Form of Subordinated Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.4)</li> <li>4.8 Form of Convertible Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.5)</li> <li>4.9 Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>4.10 Form of Warrant (included in Exhibit 4.9)</li> <li>4.11 Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture fo</li></ul>			
<ul> <li>4.7 Form of Subordinated Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.4)</li> <li>4.8 Form of Convertible Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.5)</li> <li>4.9 Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>4.10 Form of Warrant (included in Exhibit 4.9)</li> <li>4.11 Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-A/A filed Investor Services LLP (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-A/A filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of Priced, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture</li></ul>			
<ul> <li>4.8 Form of Convertible Debt Security (included in Exhibit 4.5)</li> <li>4.9 Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>4.10 Form of Warrant (included in Exhibit 4.9)</li> <li>4.11 Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.4 Consent of FricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.5 Consent of Frice, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form</li></ul>			
<ul> <li>4.9 Form of Warrant Agreement(4)</li> <li>4.10 Form of Warrant (included in Exhibit 4.9)</li> <li>4.11 Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of Priced, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Con</li></ul>			
<ul> <li>4.10 Form of Warrant (included in Exhibit 4.9)</li> <li>4.11 Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>4.11 Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 1007, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fired, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of FriecwaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of FriecwaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of FriecwaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> </ul>			
Shareholders Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)  4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)  4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)  4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)  5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)  12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)  23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP(3)  23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)  23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)  24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)  25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  10.1 To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.			·
<ul> <li>on Form 8-A filed June 30, 1997)</li> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>10 be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> <li>(2)</li> </ul>		4.11	
<ul> <li>4.12 Amendment No. 1 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 14, 1999, between CommScope, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of Pried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>26.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>26.4 To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> </ul>			
Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)  4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)  4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)  5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)  12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)  23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP(3)  23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)  23.3 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)  23.4 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)  24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)  25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.		4 12	
<ul> <li>Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed June 14, 1999)</li> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of Priced, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>26.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> </ul>		4.12	
<ul> <li>4.13 Amendment No. 2 to the Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2001, between CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>(1) To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> <li>(2)</li> </ul>			
CommScope, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC (incorporated herein by reference from the Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)  4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)  5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)  12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)  23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP(3)  23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)  23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)  24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)  25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)		1 12	
<ul> <li>Amendment to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A filed November 19, 2001)</li> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>(1) To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> <li>(2)</li> </ul>		4.13	
<ul> <li>4.14 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated herein by reference from the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)</li> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>(1) To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> <li>(2)</li> </ul>			
Statement on Form S-4 filed June 13, 1997)  5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)  12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)  23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP(3)  23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)  23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)  24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)  25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)		1 11	
<ul> <li>5.1 Opinion of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP as to the legality of the securities being registered(3)</li> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>(1) To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> <li>(2)</li> </ul>		4.14	
registered(3)  12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)  23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP(3)  23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)  23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)  24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)  25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)		5 1	
<ul> <li>12.1 Statement regarding computation of ratios(3)</li> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>(1) To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> <li>(2)</li> </ul>		5.1	
<ul> <li>23.1 Consent of Deloitte &amp; Touche LLP(3)</li> <li>23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>(1) To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> <li>(2)</li> </ul>		12.1	
<ul> <li>23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP(3)</li> <li>23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>(1) To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> <li>(2)</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>23.3 Consent of Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver &amp; Jacobson LLP (included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1)</li> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>(1)</li> <li>To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> <li>(2)</li> </ul>			
Exhibit 5.1)  24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)  25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  (1)  To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.			
<ul> <li>24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page)</li> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>(1) To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> <li>(2)</li> </ul>		23.3	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
<ul> <li>25.1 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>(1) To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> <li>(2)</li> </ul>		24 1	
Senior Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  (1)  To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.			
<ul> <li>25.2 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)</li> <li>(1) To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.</li> <li>(2)</li> </ul>		23.1	
Subordinated Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  (1)  To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.		25.2	
25.3 Statement of eligibility of U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under the Indenture for Convertible Debt Securities, on Form T-1(3)  (1)  To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.  (2)		23.2	
(1)  To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.  (2)		25.3	
(1)  To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.  (2)		20.0	
To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.  (2)			
To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.  (2)			
To be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.  (2)			
(2)	(1)		
		T	o be filed as an exhibit to a Current Report on Form 8-K and incorporated by reference.
Incorporated by reference to the registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 1997.	(2)		
		In	acorporated by reference to the registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 1997.
(3)	(3)	_	
Filed herewith.		F	iled herewith.
	(4)		
	(4)	_	
To be filed by amendment or as an exhibit to a document to be incorporated by reference herein.		Т	o be filed by amendment or as an exhibit to a document to be incorporated by reference herein.
II-8			II-8

### QuickLinks

Table of Contents

The Company

About this prospectus

Where you can find more information

Incorporation by reference

Risk factors

Use of proceeds

Description of the securities

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges and deficiency in the coverage of earnings to fixed charges

Selling security holders

Legal matters

**Experts** 

Forward-looking statements

Part II Information not required in prospectus

**SIGNATURES** 

**POWER OF ATTORNEY** 

Index of Exhibits